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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal  RFP-25-085 – Parks Asset Inventory and Condition Assessment – 
dated September  5, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:

RFP Submission Deadline Update: The deadline for RFP responses has been extended to 1:00 P.M., Wednesday, October 22, 2025.

El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 


[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 10-11 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet)
· Addendum(s) acknowledged 
· Required Documentation
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation
· Submission Form
· Completed W9
· Fee Schedule (separate envelope)


If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.




RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

1. Are resumes included in the 75-page limit?
a. Resumes are considered a required document and do not count toward the page limit.

2. Are covers and dividers excluded from the 75-page limit?
a. Yes. 

3. RFP pg 12 states that the Fee Schedule be submitted in a 'SEPERATE SEALED ENVELOPE,' while pg 8 clarifies that the County will 'only accept electronic bid Responses submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.' Please confirm that the Fee Schedule should be uploaded to Bidnet and not physically mailed.
a. Yes submit through BidNet. There will be two envelopes avaiable, one for the technical proposal and one for pricing. 

4. The Evaluation Criteria for 'Key Personnel' (pg 9) requests an organization chart and resumes. Should one-page resumes be provided only for the primary roles (e.g., Project Manager, Assistant Project Manager, Technical Leads), or for every individual named on the project team?
a. Yes, provide resumes for all primary roles essential to the project.  

5. The Fee Schedule instructions (pg 12) ask for all direct and indirect costs to be identified. For Other Direct Costs, such as mileage or specialized equipment, should proposers include a fixed, all-inclusive amount in the Total Project Cost, or will these be treated as reimbursable expenses to be billed at actual cost against a defined allowance?
a. [bookmark: _Hlk211340059]Pricing should be fixed and all – inclusive.

6. Can the County confirm if the approximately 1,200 park features listed in the RFP represent the complete list of known assets to be assessed, or is a significant portion of the work anticipated to involve identifying and mapping currently uncatalogued assets? What is the level of effort?
a. The 1,200 park features are not the complete list of assets but are believed to be the primary assets in the overall park system.  Some unmapped features such as culverts and fences have been identified.  The remaining unmapped features are expected to be mostly associated with subcomponents of existing park assets that are not currently in GIS.  For example, playgrounds are currently mapped in GIS but playground equipment is not currently mapped.  It is anticipated that some park assets that are currently mapped as points may need remapped as polylines or polygons to better represent their spatial location.  Level of effort for this work is unknown.

7. The scope includes providing training for Parks staff on the data collection and condition assessment process. Can the County provide an estimated number of staff to be trained and their general skill level?
a. Total staff to include in training is estimated to be less than 25.  This includes parks planning and operations staff.

















Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION

	Company Name	
	Fax

	
	

	Address: 
	City/State/Zip:

	
Contact Person:
	
Title:

	
Email:
	
Phone:

	
Authorized Representative’s Signature: 

	
Date: 

	Printed Name:
	Title: 

	
	

	Email:
	Phone: 
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